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Matilda Sanders 

From: Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Motion to Dismiss 

Attachments: Motion to Dismisspdf 

Wednesday, August 16,2006 2:lO PM 

Joseph Richards; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker 

Attached please find for filing: 

Docket No. 030458-WU 

Motion to Dismiss filed on behalf of Pasco County. 

Total number of document pages = 3 

Joseph D. Richards 
Assistant County Attorney 
jrichardso pascocountyfl .net 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Tele: 727-847-81 20 
Fax: 727-847-8021 

* Confidentiality Notice * This email message including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this 
communication was received in error, please notify me by reply email and delete the original message. Thank You. 
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BEFORE THE PU5LIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 030458-WU 

co County to Hoiiday 
ion and amendment of 

I 

P H ony was due 

. Apparently, an i ~ s ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n t  number 

today, but the County has not received a 

testimony in response. 

5, Pasco County served Holiday Utilities with a First Set of Interrogatories and First 

Request for Production on May ?9,2006, pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-01998-PCO-WU, 



issued March 13, 2006 (Order Establishing Procedure). Any ection or request for 

clarification to the discovery was to be made within 10 days of service of the request, 

ay Utiiities’ res on June 23, 2006, Holiday neither 

County filed a Motion to Co 

Holiday Utilities failed to the  motion, and the tim 

expired. 

this matter issued an 

9. Altho received respo ugust +l the 

and written answers. Their 

will take more time. to s 

ny in less than 30 days. 



b - . .  

b 

IO. Holiday’s failure to comply with these deadlines has prejudiced Pasco 

County. Holiday’s delay h a s  impaired the County’s ability to fully and timely prepare its 

testimony. 

3 4 .  The Commission has the authority to dismiss this case pursuant to Rules 

04 and 28-106.21 1, F.A.C. 

REFQRE, Pasco ctfully requests the Commission to di 

rsuant to F1a.R. 

Telephone: (727) 847-81 20 


